
1

Jimmy Chen (LKK Auto)

From: Jimmy Chen (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 5 July 2019 9:53 AM

To: muihong@almsm.com.sg

Cc: meili@almsm.com.sg; Vic (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Request for survey for our client - SLJ4970D accident with India Insured - 

SHD7314H on 22.02.2019

Attachments: Video - Accident TP 1.MP4; Video - Accident TP 2.MP4

Dear Sir/Mdm 

 

We refer to the above subject matter. 

 

Please be informed that our principal had further reviewed the matter and based on the available information and 

evidence at hand, our principal is in the view that our Insured is not liable of this accident.  

 

Based on the attached video from your client, we can clearly see that there’s no point of contact between the 

vehicles. 

 

As such,  we have our principal’s instruction and that we are unable to look into your client’s claim. 

 

We will now close the matter in our end. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Jimmy Chen| Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jimmychen@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


